
City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, October 1, 2018

Regular Meeting

Item Reports5

Council to discuss and consider action on the Enhanced NPPD 
Professional Retail Operations Agreement and approve the 
Resolution.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager
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From: Jaixen, Donna M.
To: Retail Customer List (PRO and Commercial/Industrial)
Cc: Arlt, Timothy J.; Retail Account Managers List; Retail Management Team List; CCCC ManagementTeam List; CS AMT List (AMs

Only); Fadschild, Kathy L.
Subject: Upcoming Bill Print Changes in 2019
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 10:33:58 AM
Attachments: image004.png

image006.png
image007.png

Retail Customer
News

Upcoming Bill Print Changes in 2019

Because staying in contact and continuing to build our relationship with retail communities is so
important, I want to communicate some changes you will see beginning in January 2019.

As you are aware, Lease Payments have always been remitted on a quarterly basis. Beginning in
 2019, we will be remitting the lease payments on a monthly basis. To make the payment
accurate, you will receive two Lease Payment checks; one for Q4 2018, and one for January
2019 in the month of February.
 
As well as the Lease Payment remittance change, we would like all of you to be aware of the
upgrade in our bill presentment. In addition to members of the legislature, customers frequently
ask what components make up their bill. Because we want to ensure we are being as transparent
as possible, and we now have software which allows for it, we will be reshaping our bills to
include separate line items for the Customer Charge, Energy and Delivery Charges, Lease
Payment, Gross Revenue Tax, State Sales Tax, and City Sales Tax.

(For illustrative purposes only)
Below is an example of how a residential Kearney customer’s bill looks today:

 
Here is an example of how the same bill would look beginning in January:
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Metered Service Detail

Residential

Wieter Location: 123 ANVTOWN ST

T T T [ | ‘
Sustomer Charge §2250 Eiactric Us: () ‘Daily Usage C: T
Energy and Delivery Charges 15005 - TR 'y Ursge Comparizon

Current Month's Charges.

235.47














Should you have any questions or concerns, please let me or your account manager know.
 

Tim Arlt
Retail General Manager
Nebraska Public Power District
tjarlt@nppd.com
Office Phone: 402-563-5812
Cell Phone: 308-379-0277

For additional news and information, visit NPPD:
On the Web / On Twitter [twitter.com] / On Facebook [facebook.com]   
Or download NPPD’s Mobile App (App Store [appsto.re] / Google Play [play.google.com])
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